




































































mountain forests until today when it is reached by
winding trails over rutted monarchs of the forests,
with here and there a stile to suffer the children and
the teacher to surmount a high and barbed wire fence.
So you see a new and modern building along a
traveled thorofare is sorely necessary.”

Unfortunately this bond election failed, as did
a subsequent one in 1916. It is thought that the
school was eventually moved by skids to the second
location in 1920.

The Grape School District merged with the
Healdsburg schools in 1948 and ceased operation.
The school was dismantled about 1960 and the
lumber was put to use in a barn. No photographs of
either school have been located.
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A few names associated with the school are:
Trustees George Duvall Bell, A. H. Clark, Henry
Albright, Charles Pridham, Mrs. J. H. Hall (the first
woman elected to the board) and Mrs. J. B. Austin.
The teachers were Miss Ottmer (1892), Ollie Dutton
(1895), Mr. Silvia and Miss Stites (1899), Mabel
Phillips Eachus (1905). Students included Maggie
Derrick, Hattie Baker, Vincent Lodrago, Pascqualina
“Pat” Lodrago (Black), Vivienne Sioli (Rochioli),
Eddinger children and the younger children of
Valentine and Johanna Enzenauer.

This delicate and beautiful cup of clear and
red glass stands 4 inches high and 3 inches in
diameter. It was donated in 1985 by Leon Hendricks,
a great nephew of Mary Jane Allen.
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